State of Florida OR\ G‘NAL
5 Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 20, 1999
TO: All Parties
FROM: William C. Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal

Services M@Z;

RE: Docket No. 990001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause and generating performance incentive factor.
(TRANSMISSION RECONSIDERATION)

DEPOSITIONS OF SUSAN D. RITENOUR AND M. W. HOWELL

Via Facsimile

The depositions of Susan D. Ritenour and M.W. Howell which
were noticed for 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m., respectively, on
Thursday, January 21, 1999, have been rescheduled to begin at 10:00
a.m. Ms. Ritenour’s deposition shall begin at 10:00 a.m., and Mr.
Howell’s deposition shall begin immediately upon the conclusion of
Ms. Ritenour’s deposition. The depositions will be conducted at
the location specified in the original notices of deposition and
parties may participate via telephone as stated in the original
notices. Please contact Cochran Keating at (850) 413-6193 1if you
have any questions.
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